EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, November 13, 2019
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room, CDC 212
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)

A.

B.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT - Dr. Erika Endrijonas
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT — Hoyt Hilsman, Board of Trustee Liaison

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1. Approval of Minutes
i. September 11, 2019

2. Approval of Expenditures from September 1, 2019

REPORTS
Advancment Committee Report — Carmella Grahn, Chair
Board Development Report — Jim Sarni, Vice-Chair

Business Council Report — Bill Hawkins

A 0D =

Finance& Investment — Wade Winter, Chair

Communications & Public Relations — Ralph Frammolino
Scholarship Committee Report — Greg Sun, Chair
Foundation President’s Report — Bill Hawkins

© N o o

Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next page for Future Activity Dates -



Executive Committee Meeting
November 13, 2019
Page 2

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Friday, December 6, 2019
Scholarship Ceremony — 6:00 p.m., Sexson Auditorium

Monday, December 9, 2019
Board Development Meeting — 4:00 p.m., Foundation Conference Room

Wednesday, December 11, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting (if needed) — 4:00 p.m., Foundation Conference Room

Tuesday, December 17, 2019
Foundation Holiday Party — 5:30 p.m., Annandale Golf Club




Ocie Kara-Siﬂ?nyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Hello:

——

Alexander Boekelheide
Tuesday, October 15,2019 8:31 PM
Alexander Boekelheide

s PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, October 15, 2019

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

Management Association President Carlos “Tito” Altamirano led his colleagues with the Association of Latino
Employees (ALE) in a presentation on the history of the group and its impact on the college. Under the title “PCC
Se Puede,” ALE’s talk covered the history of the Latinx experience at the college, PCC’s current status as a
Hispanic Serving Institution, and the group’s future dedication to centering equity in all areas of the college.

A group of community members shared a tribute to Esther Nishio, a PCC alumna who was confined to U.S.-run
detention camps during World War Il, and who later was the first Asian-American student to return to study on
the West Coast. In 2010 Ms. Nishio and other surviving PCC students whose studies were interrupted by the
detention were awarded honorary degrees by the college in 2010. Ms. Nishio passed away earlier this month.
Two students from the Queer Alliance student organization and the Associated Students Vice President for
Cultural Diversity shared activities that took place during the college’s celebration of National Coming Out Day
last week. Following the presentation, Student Trustee Alex Sarkissian spoke about the need for such awareness
during a time when the rights of LGBTQ individuals are at risk on a national level. Dr. Endrijonas discussed the
initial meeting of the President’s LGBTQ Advisory Committee, held on National Coming Out Day, which will
provide advice to the executive on issues of interest to the community. Trustee Hoyt Hilsman and Dr. Endrijonas
shared moving remembrances of friends they had lost to AIDS during a time when many felt that coming out
was too dangerous.

Trustee Berlinda Brown, who chairs the Accreditation & Board Policy Review committee, reported that the
subcommittee expects to bring a selection of policies for approval to the next board meeting. Trustee John
Martin, chair of the board Facilities Committee, shared news that the committee has developed a charge and
goals for the year, and described its role advising the college on the facilities master plan.

The board passed resolutions honoring the week of Sept. 22-28 as Asian American and Native American Pacific
Islander Serving Institutions Week and Oct. 11 as National Coming Out Day.

Curriculum changes originating in the divisions of Business, Engineering & Technology, Health Sciences, Social
Sciences, and Visual Arts & Media Studies were approved.

STEM student Christian Burke, who is affiliated with the More Math & Science (MaS?) program, will travel to
Washington, D.C., to present his study on “Inclusion, Retention, and Success of PCC Chemistry Classes” at a
research conference sponsored by the American Association of Community Colleges and the National Science
Foundation.

The board approved the issuance of a $347,800 contract to HGA Architects, a Santa Monica firm that will guide
the college’s facilities master planning process.

PCC has formally accepted a $3 million grant from the Department of Education under the title “Abriendo
Caminos — Opening Pathways to Institutionalize Equity.” The project will aim to close the equity gap in the
completion rate for Hispanic and other underserved students through four primary areas: guided entry, career
community experiences, updates to key gateway courses, and leveraging technology.

The board gave approval for Natural Sciences professor Jared Ashcroft to travel with four students to Honolulu
to take part in the annual conference of the Society for Advancement of Chicanos/Hispanics and Native
Americans in Science later this month.



e The board accepted formal notices of completion for four campus construction projects: the replacement of the
turf in Robinson Stadium, the removal of a fountain in the LL Building atrium, the retrofit of windows in the E
Building, and the renovation of the Veterans Resource Center.

e The college formally accepted a $120,000 grant from Pasadena Media, the city’s open-access cable channel, to
drive the replacement of the projection system in Sexson Auditorium.

e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Micah Young will serve as the college’s next dean of the Health Sciences division, following the

retirement of Barbara Freund after 10 years of service to the college. Dootsdeemalachanok “Tooktook”
Thongthiraj has been appointed as interim dean of the English division, now that Isela Ocegueda has a
new role as dean of academic affairs. In addition, Sugey Iribe and Melvin Banh have joined the college as
library technicians.

Candace Jones has been promoted to associate vice president for information technology services.
Eugene Chang (assistant buyer, purchasing), Yuan Yuan Chen (educational advisor), Anna Davis
(administrative assistant, English), Raudel Perez (interim supervisor, facilities services), and Lauralyn
“Lucky” Springfield (administrative assistant, English) have all accepted new roles at the college.

Natural Sciences professor Kerin Huber announced her retirement, effective at the end of this academic
year. Andrea Ogaz left the college following her service as an administrative assistant in Admissions &
Records

e Following a motion from Board President Jim Osterling, the meeting was adjourned in memory of Esther Nishio.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Oct 15, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from the
meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, November 13, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,

Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

R T A O AT S aa R e T

C

Strategic Communications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Bivd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
1%56881%[5* F:)(!e (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege




Ocie Kara-Simonyan

5

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:47 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, September 11, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

Michael Bush, assistant superintendent/vice president for business and administrative services, presented the
college’s final 2019-20 operating budget for approval by the board. The budget includes a cost-of-living
adjustment of 3.26 percent, expands the California College Promise, and provided relief on rising pension costs —
three measures which combine to bring the district nearly $7 million in additional funds this fiscal year. The
budget includes planned deficit spending of nearly $2 million due to allocations rolling over from the previous
fiscal year to spend on projects that will carry over. The board held a pro-forma public hearing and approved the
budget as recommended by administration.

Institutional Effectiveness Executive Director Crystal Kollross led a study session on the college’s draft
Educational Master Plan. This document, which drives the college’s strategic planning efforts, will drive key
performance indicators through the 2021-22 academic year. Trustees pursued questions related to student
success in the local job market, the college’s actions to track performance against the goals in the plan, and the
time span covered by the plan. The college will bring forward the final Educational Master Plan for approval at a
future board meeting.

Niki Dixon, who directs PCC’s Extended Opportunity Programs & Services (EOP&S) department, presented to the
board on the occasion of the program’s 50" anniversary. Born of the Civil Rights Movement, EOP&S serves
former foster youth, single parents on county aid, and other students impacted by social support programs.
“EOP&S is the original equity program in the state of California,” Dixon said. The department heralded the
milestone in a week of special events earlier this month.

The board passed two resolutions marking National Hispanic Heritage Month and National Cyber Security
Awareness Month, commemorations which will be marked by programming at the college over the next 30 to
45 days.

Under action taken by the board tonight, a new class titled Intermediate Boot Camp will be in the Kinesiology,
Health, and Athletics curriculum next summer, giving students the chance to participate in this popular high-
intensity, full-body workout regimen.

Fifty students in the Puente Program will travel to San Diego for a weekend in October for college tours,
meetings with students, and other activities to expose them to university life, thanks to action taken by the
board.

The board approved a trip by the Associated Students Executive Board, who will visit Sacramento in late October
for the California Community College Student Affairs Association Leadership Conference, where they will
advocate and educate on issues of interest to student leaders.

The board formally accepted the completion of heating, ventilation, and air-conditioning projects in the GM, E,
and L buildings, as well as alterations and improvements to the C Building.

Element Consulting Group, Bernards, and Kitchell/CEM are members of a short list of construction management
firms that are prequalified to administer construction projects at the college, thanks to action taken by the
board tonight. Trustee John Martin took the opportunity to publicly acknowledge Jack Schulman, who has
managed construction projects at PCC for decades. “There’s not an inch of building on this property that doesn’t
have Jack’s fingerprints on the outside of it,” Martin said, “and there’s not an inch of this college that doesn’t
have Jack Schulman’s heart inside it.”



e The board directed the college to solicit proposals for vendors to service beverage and vending machines at all
district locations to streamline administration of this revenue-generating opportunity.
e The board approved a number of personnel actions:
o Noemi Beck-Wegner (Social Sciences), Gregory Zamora (Visual Arts and Media Studies) and Dave Smith
(Math & Computer Science) joined the faculty as temporary instructors. Mr. Smith served as a lead
programmer analyst in the Information Technology Services Division before moving into the classroom.
o Isela Ocegueda moved from serving as dean of the English division to dean of academic affairs.
Fernando Serrano, who most recently served as an assistant in the Learning Assistance Center, will take
on a new role as a technician in the EOP&S, CARE, and Next UP program. The board also approved the
following reclassifications, which come about as a result of the college’s reclassification process:

David Colley (from business analyst specialist to business analyst in Institutional Effectiveness);
Nohelia Franco (from administrative assistant | to administrative assistant Il at the Community
Education Center);

Richard Harsha (from heating/ventilation equipment technician to heating/ventilation
equipment mechanic in Facilities and Construction Services);

Rigoberto Hernandez (from custodian to laundry worker/custodian in Facilities and Construction
Services);

Denise Jaramillo-Meija (from intermediate clerk | to intermediate clerk Il in EOP&S);

Karen Luchsinger (from administrative assistant | to administrative assistant Il in Languages &
ESL);

Alicia Martinez (from administrative assistant | to administrative assistant Il in Social Sciences);
Bethany Stump (from intermediate account clerk | to intermediate account clerk Il in Student
Business Services);

Ken Trinh (from intermediate account clerk | to intermediate account clerk Il in Student Business
Services); and

Katina Williams (from intermediate clerk | to intermediate clerk Il in the Outreach and Transfer
Center.

o The board honored the departures of four individuals from the college:

Javier Carbajal-Ramos, who left the college to lead programs for undocumented students at Los
Angeles Valley College;

Michael Cranfill, an instructor in Visual Arts and Media Studies who retired after six years of
service to PCC;

Melanie Willhide, who served as a Visual Arts and Media Studies instructor; and

Cheryl Cornelious-Ayala, a clerk in Visual Arts and Media Studies who passed away in July.

e At the recommendation of Carlos “Tito” Altamirano, the meeting was adjourned in recognition of the Sept. 11,
2001, terrorist attacks and those who lost their lives that day, and also in honor of Kennon Miedema, a Marine
veteran and PCC alumnus who served as a history professor from 1959 to 1993.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Sep 11, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Tuesday, October 15, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge. Please
note that this meeting will take place on a Tuesday.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, September 11, 2019
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
June 12, 2019 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Dr. Erika Endrijonas, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Ralph Frammolino

Dr. Bill Goldmann

Mr. Bill Hawkins, President

Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Ryan Newman

Ms. Gloria Pitzer, Vice President

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, Past President

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. Greg Sun

Executive Committee Members Absent
Ms. Carmella Grahn

Ms. Stephanie Lam

Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant

Guest(s)

Dr. Jim Kossler
Ms. Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director, Economic Workforce Development

. OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram reminded everyone to turn in their Conflict of Interest forms.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



8 Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
September 11, 2019

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Endrijonas reported the college is in week three of the Fall semester and the
enrollment is slightly down but there are 8 week sessions that will be starting very
soon. Tonight at the Board of Trustees meeting, the board is set to approve the final
budget 2019-2020.

Dr. Mike Bush, Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Business and College
Services here at PCC — discovered quite a few board policies that needed to be
altered in the accounting and business services. The college is working hard to get
the policies modified.

The next accreditation visit will be March 2021 — the college is actively working with
committees...etc.

The Educational Master Plan development is in the planning process with an
updated mission statement. They have begun working on the shared governance
policy and presenting the Educational Master Plan with various President’'s Advisory
committees — PLAC and PAAPI.

The Facilities Master Plan committee is working with HCG consultant to begin the
resurgence of the planning activities.

D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT
Trustee Hilsman said the Facilities Master Plan (FMP), Educational Master Plan
(EMP) and the Foundation Strategic Plan all connect to attain the dreams and
hopes for the future success of the college.

The Neighbors Committee and PLAC will be included in the FMP.

Mr. Hilsman applauded Dr. Endrijonas and her team for getting the U Building back
on the funding list.

E: DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from the September 11, 2019 meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Sun and seconded by Dr. Goldmann, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Frammolino, Goldmann, Hawkins, Mitchell, Newman, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schweitzer, and Sun) Of the eleven members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee
Meetings held on September 11, 2019.

2. Approval of Expenditures through June 1, 2019

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Goldmann and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Frammolino, Goldmann, Hawkins, Mitchell, Newman, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schweitzer, and Sun) of the eleven members present to approve the expenditures as presented.

3. Approval of Financial Operations Policies
Ms. Bobbi Abram reviewed several proposed amendments to the Financial
Operations Policies.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Frammolino, Goldmann, Hawkins, Mitchell, Newman, Pitzer, Potes-
Fellow, Sarni, Schweitzer, and Sun) of the eleven members present to approve the Financial Operations
Policies as presented.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

Page 3

September 11, 2019

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

Strategic Plan Report —

Dr. James Kossler presented the 2020 Vision: Strategic Plan to the committee. He
explained how this plan came to life. In October 2012, the Foundation embarked on
a strategic planning process that led to the adoption of a formal plan by the
Foundation Board of Directors in September 2013. In 2015, the Foundation board
met again to review its strategic direction to align its focus with the college’s
president.

Fall of 2014, a feasibility study was conducted and in 2015 the Board met again to
focus on one initiative — to launch a comprehensive fund development plan which
formed the IMPACT Campaign. With its successful completion of the IMPACT
campaign the Foundation exceeded its goal of $10-$12 million by raising $16 million
which completes the 20/20 Strategic Plan.

Strategic Planning Committee launched its planning process and created the 2020
vision with four areas of focus: Students, College, Community and the Foundation.

Mr. Hawkins commended Dr. Kossler and the committee for all their hard work in
producing this strategic plan.

Board Development Report —

Ms. Potes-Fellow said June 2020 the Foundation board will have openings for six
new members. This committee is coming up with new strategies to find the new
generation of individuals who would want to serve on the board.

Financials Report —

Ms. Abram spoke on behalf of Mr. Winter. She brought everyone's attention to the
handout of the proposed budget. The biggest change are the two new programs:
Annual Giving and Planned Giving that need funding.

Communications & Public Relations Report -

Mr. Frammolino announced the committee will begin a connection campaign- telling
our story to the community, which will be a systematic way of communicating. The
newsletter will be altered a bit by reformatting it and using social media and Grad-
Uway to grow alumni interest.

Advancement Committee Report

Dr. Goldmann announced from July 2019 until now, the Foundation has raised
$345K. This committee has been very active during the summer; there will be direct
mail pieces going out in the fall.

Executive Director's Report

Ms. Abram announced the Foundation student worker, Erika Summers was a panel
member for Adam Schiff's press conference, where the focus was on the Food for T
Thought Act. It's a free lunch program that currently K-12 students have and this
prop will stretch it the community colleges as well.

Community College Foundations serve as conduits that create the contact with LA
Food Bank and their campus pastries.



|0

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
September 11, 2019

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:17 p.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Ms. Pitzer the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Frammolino, Goldmann, Hawkins, Mitchell,
Newman, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sarni, Schweitzer, and Sun) of the eleven members present to
adjourn the September 11, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTIONS FOR APPROVAL - September 11, 2019

To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on June 12, 2019.
To approve expenditures presented on September 11, 2019.

To approve the Financial Operations Policies as presented

To adjourn the September 11, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting.

PN =

Respectfully submitted,

Y D unllP Selluih

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




'S99} JO JaU aJe UYolum Spuny [enjnw Jo uoljdaaxa ay} Ui saay Jo ssolb ale sainby asay) "(1eah | uey) Jajealb spouad Joj pazijenuue) uinjal Jo ajel payyblam awi ale sainbly soueulopad ,

spund diysiejoyos JaysQ Buipnjoxe

€Lv8Y'€62'9C 9£'/68'//1'9C 86'762'065'9C spung jejoL
%1 0" %t'e- %Lt ¥9'6¥9'L6V 12°CLG' 16V ST'EVS'L6Y
%E'Y eu %Sl - 00°G/£'621 00'€86'VZ) senewselly 3snuL pIoS WAdsS
%S0 %6°C %19 v1°'85L'S2l §.'629'sCl LgerL'sel seARRWalY pun4 ABsjens-pin [eqolo [ediould
%g 0~ AR %E'9 veLLL'6eL ¥8°091'0¢) £0'v.e'621 sanewsily pun4 ABajens anjeuss|y zy uuel 4
%L'E" %SG"6- %G1 99'6..'9¢C 89°0LY'CLL LLEPY LLL sanpowwo) ABajens Aypowwod pesueyul SMA
mm>_umchwu_<
%Y’ %L'L %6°L 90'20£'98E’, 8£'620'86. 'L 6/'695'26.'L
%L %Ly %9°L ¥£°005'0v€ 96'€61'6VE L0'6LE'GYE ansswoq pun4 093 pajosjoid-uoleyu| pJenbuep
%9°L %¥'9 %0°9 €20TL'LLIY LE°0vP'8LY 1TEEL'SLY B uinay [ejo] aulg|gnoq
%S'T %0°8 %S'8 6v'180'785'9 G0'G6€'0€0°'L G¥'/1G'1L66'9 apsewoq [9SUNOY JUBWISAAU| UBMS PIOHID
awoouj paxi4
%9°0 %Z'9 %18l 126e8'PLL'8L SE'676'128'LL G0'/£6'€8Z'8)
%8°¢- %0°€ %C L1 82'996'€90'L TTETY'YS6 €EVZE'L96 Bubisw3 il sy Buidojenaq JawieyuaddQ 09saAU|
%L"0 %89 %C Ll v8'L¥6'GLT L ¥0°691'966'L 67 LLY'L2I'L padolaneq | pund snjeA [euoneussiu] S4IN
%6'€- %E’L %SG 82°1.09'0€0'} 6.°086'€Y9 Z1°290'059 (eisv) Buibiaw3 1l 19B1] oyoed smaypen
%E'C- %G°¢- AR 00°05.'88¢€ 00°00}'22€ 00°06€'8.¢€ /S :onsawoq 000¢ [1I9ssny saleys!
%L'€E- %G8~ %8'6 €2'902'66€ 9/'258'6.¢€ 21'609'v8¢ 0/ opsawoq de) |jews spawus|)
%SG’ %8°L %L°02 79'69£'910'7L vG'Ley'SL8'el 66'891'88Z'7L Of ‘osawoq [9SUNOY JUBWISBAU| UBMS PIOYIID
s)20}8
%20 ‘eu %E’L 9/°'/69'0LE ¥£'90£'09 68'v¥2'C9 wusy-buon
sjuejiainb3 @ yseo
uiney dLAd Adiseq uney giA 610C/0E/9 6L0C/IE/8 6102/0%/6
6102/0€/6 N1y} - (%) @ouewlopad () anjeA 1xen
aJuewLIONad @ Saduejeg pun4
9ouewlouad 19beuepy - ,spund wisj-buo
s921n0s AWed pig Aq papinoid anjeA
€L°105'70G'62 GG'€€9'/€0'62 26'225'960'62 spung |ejol
L¥'0v9'6€E'8T ¥0'€10'792'82 99'065+'9/9'82
89'G51'980'C 89'GG1'980°C 89'G51'980'C »Spun4 diysse|ouds Jayso

%L1 %S9 %8 7L £L'v8Y'€62'9C 9£°/68'111'92 86'62'065'9C
ZE'198'v9L') L5'029'€LL 92'220'02¢
00°00} 00°001 00001
657966'0€) £Zvz8'cLl ¥8°/G1'GL
Y0 L6L'T) 90°'986'01 L£°105'8
£1°668'6V6 20°9.€'L4G Zr'e98'vZe
%S0 'y %S’L 96°€L0'LL 0Tvee'LL £96hY'LL
uin@y ALA4 Adse] wndy LA 6102/05/9 610¢/1E/8 6102/0E/6
61.02/0£/6 NIY) - (%) @duewiopad ($) anjep 1%

99UBLLIONA § S@duejeg pund

uoljepuno absjj09 AyD euspesed

gemyos ss|ieyn

wa)-buoT - spung uorepunod

19)Je\ ABUO - IS8 U JO yueg
JUBUDIBN - IS8AA BU} JO ueg
)gaQ - 1S9 B} JO Yueg

|elauag) - SN 8Y3 4O yueg

gemyos ssjeyd

wiid)-1oys - spund uoljepuno



PA

sdiysie|oyos JaysQ papn|oxa ,

%0
-S
(0T-0)

%0€

(og-s1)

%0

PIBIA YSIH - 1/4

04S'TSL'LS

ansawoq - /4

S¥Z'79s
(00T-0) ysen

%SS
691'88Z'VTS
(09
-0¢) pIN/23.1e7

- Y2018

%ET
608°TETES
(o€
-0) 1,3u] - $}2015

%C

€YST6YS
(0T

-0) SeAlleuIal Y

92'2.0'0¢¥$ -edouejeg pund

86'¥62'065'9¢$ -9oueleg pund

spung wisjlioys

26'225'960'6¢$ -90uBleqd 19SSy uoliepuno

6102/0€/6
uoneso||y }ossy

uolyepuno- abs|j0D AJID euspesed

LqEMUDS - spung wia}-buoT



13

Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
October 31, 2019
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 4th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) S 255,081 S 85,027 S 38,546 S - S 38,546 S (46,481)
Agency Revenue/Grant (TR) 462,521 154,174 81,977 - 81,977 (72,197)
Scholarship Revenue (TR) 548,178 182,726 295,986 - 295,986 113,260
Operating Revenue (UR) 220,000 73,333 - 17,503 17,503 (55,830)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] - (341,378) 341,378 - -
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 1,663,879 554,626 456,697 78,014 534,711 (19,915)
Transfer In 300,000 100,000 302,000 - 302,000 202,000

TOTAL REVENUE 3,449,660 1,149,887 833,828 436,896 1,270,724 120,837
Agency Expense/Grant (TR) 323,781 107,927 81,678 - 81,678 26,249
Scholarship Paid (TR) 1,069,826 356,609 46,615 - 46,615 309,994
Foundation Support (UR) 254,965 84,988 - 17,949 17,949 67,039
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 364,327 121,442 - 66,161 66,161 55,281
General & Administrative (UR) 295,888 98,629 - 56,214 56,214 42,416
Transfer Out - - 302,000 - 302,000 (302,000)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,308,787 769,596 430,293 140,324 570,617 198,978
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE S 1,140,873 S 380,291 $ 403535 $ 296571 $ 700,106 S 319,815

1of9



Y

Pasadena City College Foundation

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2019

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card

CS MM-335

CS MM-932

BOW PCC President

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current

Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds

Lots in Arizona
Prepaid Expense

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Pledges Receivable

Total Current Assets

Total Investments

Pledges Receivable Long Term

Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

$340,395.27
$8,488.93
$8,411.00
$376,339.88
$71,449.63
$5,000.00

$810,084.71

$480,327.65

$480,327.65

$1,290,412.36

$26,486,481.15
$2,098,001.00

$28,584,482.15

$10,850.00
$300,000.00
$2,244,226.06

$31,139,558.21

$32,429,970.57

$3,554,204.09
$9,671,338.31
$19,204,428.17

$32,429,970.57

$32,429,970.57

20f9



Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
October 31, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Investment Income Allocation
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Director of Operations
Total Personnel Expenses

Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
PCC President Discretionary
Newsletter & Annual Report
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$17,502.84 $0.00 $0.00 $17,502.84
$17,502.84 $0.00 $0.00 $17,502.84
$0.00 $81,977.16 $0.00 $81,977.16
$0.00 $295,986.02 $38,546.09 $334,532.11
$0.00 $377,963.18 $38,546.09 $416,509.27
$341,378.41 $0.00 $0.00 $341,378.41
$341,378.41 $0.00 $0.00 $341,378.41
$9,932.98 $58,147.76 $68,080.74
$13,453.22 $78,755.30 $92,208.52
(50.00) (50.02) ($0.02)
($2,305.28) ($13,495.13) ($15,800.41)
$87,115.79 $509,976.70 $597,092.49
(621,479.94) ($125,743.76) ($147,223.70)
($8,700.45) ($50,932.55) ($59,633.00)
(51.92) ($11.21) ($13.13)
$78,014.41 $456,697.08 $0.00 $534,711.49
$436,895.66 $834,660.26 $38,546.09 $1,310,102.01
$1,297.52 $0.00 $0.00 $1,297.52
$1,297.52 $0.00 $0.00 $1,297.52
$0.00 $46,614.78 $0.00 $46,614.78
$0.00 $81,678.32 $0.00 $81,678.32
$0.00 $128,293.10 $0.00 $128,293.10
$0.00 $341,378.40 $0.00 $341,378.40
$11,956.69 $0.00 $0.00 $11,956.69
$267.66 $0.00 $0.00 $267.66
$757.54 $0.00 $0.00 $757.54
$1,811.30 $0.00 $0.00 $1,811.30
$178.30 $0.00 $0.00 $178.30
$1,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,680.00
$16,651.49 $341,378.40 $0.00 $358,029.89
$17,949.01 $469,671.50 $0.00 $487,620.51

30f9

|5



Executive Director
Administrative Assistant
Clerical Assistant
Total Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Office Supplies
Postage
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Bank Fees
Travel
Software Training

Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Executive Director
Business Analyst
Clerical Assistant
Development Manager
Total Personel Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Major Gifts Operational
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses
Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$9,116.39 $0.00 $0.00 $9,116.39
$11,058.86 $0.00 $0.00 $11,058.86

$973.63 $0.00 $0.00 $973.63
$21,148.88 $0.00 $0.00 $21,148.88
$32,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,550.00
$708.96 $0.00 $0.00 $708.96
$55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.00
$1,111.76 $0.00 $0.00 $1,111.76
$951.44 $0.00 $0.00 $951.44
($1,165.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,165.00)
$280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $280.00
$512.86 $0.00 $0.00 $512.86
$60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00
$35,065.02 $0.00 $0.00 $35,065.02
$56,213.90 $0.00 $0.00 $56,213.90
$3,038.80 $0.00 $0.00 $3,038.80
$2,668.94 $0.00 $0.00 $2,668.94
$973.63 $0.00 $0.00 $973.63
$3,041.57 $0.00 $0.00 $3,041.57
$9,722.94 $0.00 $0.00 $9,722.94
$280.32 $0.00 $0.00 $280.32
$7,274.36 $0.00 $0.00 $7,274.36
$4,135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,135.00
$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
$220.00 $0.00 $0.00 $220.00
$35,372.81 $0.00 $0.00 $35,372.81
$8,655.89 $0.00 $0.00 $8,655.89
$56,438.38 $0.00 $0.00 $56,438.38
$66,161.32 $0.00 $0.00 $66,161.32
$140,324.23  $469,671.50 $0.00 $609,995.73
$0.00  ($302,000.00) $0.00  ($302,000.00)
$0.00  ($302,000.00) $0.00 ($302,000.00)
$0.00  $302,000.00 $0.00 $302,000.00
$0.00  $302,000.00 $0.00 $302,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$3,257,632.66 $9,306,349.55 $19,165,882.08 $31,729,864.29
$296,571.43  $364,988.76 $38,546.09 $700,106.28

$3,554,204.09 $9,671,338.31 $19,204,428.17

$32,429,970.57

40f9



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
October 31, 2019

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income

Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted

Total Investment Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
PCC President's Discretionary
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense

Postage

Computer Software and Equipment

Office Interior

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 10/31/2019 10/31/2019 Variance
220,000 $ 73,333 S 17,503 §$ (55,830)
220,000 73,333 17,503 (55,830)
341,004 113,668 341,378 227,710
341,004 113,668 341,378 227,710
50,000 16,667 23,386 6,720
50,000 16,667 23,386 6,720
611,004 203,668 382,267 178,599
156,965 52,322 1,298 51,024
10,000 3,333 11,957 (8,623)
3,000 1,000 268 732
5,000 1,667 178 1,488
3,000 1,000 758 242
5,000 1,667 1,811 (145)
2,000 667 - 667
20,000 6,667 1,680 4,987
25,000 8,333 - 8,333
5,000 1,667 - 1,667
5,000 1,667 - 1,667
15,000 5,000 - 5,000
98,000 32,667 16,651 16,015
254,965 84,988 17,949 67,039
93,138 31,046 21,149 9,897
130,000 43,333 32,550 10,783
3,000 1,000 709 291
1,000 333 - 333
1,000 333 55 278
5,000 1,667 - 1,667
5,000 1,667 1,112 555

50f9

7



Photocopier Lease

Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous

Subscriptions

Audit Fees

Travel

Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships & Subscriptions
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Program
Planned Giving
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (SCPR)
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

YTD YTD

Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget

2019/2020 10/31/2019 10/31/2019 Variance
2,500 833 951 (118)
25,000 8,333 (1,165) 9,498
3,000 1,000 - 1,000
2,000 667 280 387
250 83 - 83
2,000 667 - 667
3,000 1,000 - 1,000
15,000 5,000 - 5,000
3,000 1,000 513 487
2,000 667 60 607
202,750 67,583 35,065 32,518
295,888 98,629 56,214 42,416
136,827 45,609 9,723 35,886
30,000 10,000 280 9,720
5,000 1,667 - 1,667
13,000 4,333 - 4,333
2,000 667 - 667
2,000 667 - 667
1,000 333 - 333
12,000 4,000 7,274 (3,274)
12,000 4,000 4,135 (135)
12,000 4,000 500 3,500
4,000 1,333 220 1,113
500 167 - 167
1,000 333 - 333
37,500 12,500 35,373 (22,873)
45,500 15,167 - 15,167
50,000 16,667 8,656 8,011
227,500 75,833 56,438 19,395
364,327 121,442 66,161 55,281
915,180 305,060 140,324 164,736
(300,000) (100,000) - (100,000.00)
(300,000)  (100,000.00) 0.00 (100,000.00)
(300,000) (100,000.00) - (100,000.00)
$ (4,176) $ (1,392) $ 241,943 $ 113,864

60f9



11

6J0L

paiduisalun s3unaay uonepunog Bunyeaw a3euss Jjwapedy  86'60TS pealg ejaued b1 Ed] 6102Z/1€/0T
Y-DDV-P33N Ul sjuspnis sdiyssejoyos 0EYY6600 043443N9 UBN( [|ig [BIIPSW JUSpNIS 00°0TTS Qyd ‘MsSD1 ‘ssoy "IN epur] 6TLT9 6T/9T/0T
Y¥-DDV-paaN Ul s3uspmis Aouady $994 JUapNIS TEZTTTOT QI S9YIUES OJIEr JUSPMIS 00°ZZTS  sSaulsng 3uspnis 98)j0) AllD euapesed TELTY 6T/12/01
d-DDV-pund As|wied a.ie|d BjnT Aouasy Aseiqy a1snw ay3 1o spa pue pAp sYoog  T§'6CTS uozewy FICETe] 6102/0T/0T
Y-HDS-51e[0yas uolepunod Ajlunwiwo) euapesed sdiysiejoyss ze|q elpuelsly TTTYIS 19|04 6ELT9 61/2z/0T
¥-DDY-PaaN ul sjuspms sdiysiejoyas S08%/800TAI UOPUEIST Y33q2I] USPNIS-OOGIRIN 05 ¥hT$ doys umed poomAeiy 9TLT9 61/¥/0T
d-D9V-daud Jaysea) uox| Asuady oys}Iom 15380 J0) SIUaWYS3L4a1 pUB J15U0Y BSINqWISY OE'0STS seloy e1dRa] EVLI9 61/22/01
¥-DDY-PIaN Ul Ss3uIpmS Aouasy N TEZTTTOT Z3YIUES OJIBf JUBPNIS E€T'SSTS 13Mod 73 191 M JuBqing TELTY 61/12/0T
Y-DDV-Uol3ednp3 Yaa g 1aated syio Jolepy Aouady weidoutd Aeurn) AJaalsp uoide pue [9MO]  GS'BSTS sjayD J21seA dljgnday {[-Ed] 6102/91/0T
¥-HDS-51e[0Y2S UOEpUNOH AJUNWIWO) eudpesed sdiystejoyas S3|BION UIADY  ZT'PITS 123|104 6€LT9 61/¢z/0T
Y-DOV-PaaN Ul sjuspnis sdiysiejoyos 6SE6SE0TAI 2|BSED BX3|Y 3USPNIS JOJ [[I [BAPSIN  00°SITS "ou| ‘8eD) UaWopn 333jdwo) ZTLT9 61/v/01T
paidlIsalun Aseuoyau0s1q JuapIsSald D0d 95UB13jUCD NDVH 3sINquisy 0E'BLTS seuofipu3 eju3 8E/19 61/zz/0tT
Y-DOV-A3Q ssauisng ||ewsS J0d Aouasy Bunayes Bupssw ssed vas 08'68TS 530|AI3S OO 8- ovLT9 6T/zz/0T
d-DOV-pun4 As|wied aJepd gjny Aauady Aleiqy) 21snW Y3 JOy SO pue pAp sjood  9/'T6TS uozewy bI[-Elq] 6102/8/0T
pajausaiun sayjddns 32140 2010 Joj JIBM  £8°E6TS ysauyay Apesy BILEe] 6T02/vT/0T
¥-DDV-A9Q ssauIsNg ||ewsS D0d Aouagy 1enbueq uonenpe.s ygs Joj s1amold  00'86T$ s1amol4 Buijieq LT 61/zz/0T
Y-LNO-22UBI||Y 1Y Asuasy 6T/F/TT 24n193] SolWela) WY 1SILY BUllISIA  00°00Z$ olpn3s uiisiadiz 1ieg 05419 6T/0g/0T
Y¥-D9y-uolieanp3 Yyaa] ¥g 19aJed syIo Jolen Adualdy saljddns weiSo.d Aze TEYTTS uozewy 1930 6T0Z/ST/0T
Y-D9V-AB(Q SSaUIsNg ||BWS DDd AouaBy 1enbueq uonenpei3 ygs Buiyied-jjas paisoH 00°STTS euapesed Uojesays YyLTO 6T/Tz/0T
Y¥-LND-AjijenD Ja3ep AMIN AouaBy 2.n3jN213J0Y |eJUBIUOIIAUB 10§ s[elI3jew asinquiidy  €1°927$ asauele) eyl YTLT9 6T/v/0T
pajdLIsalun asea Jajdosojoyd oseaq ssidoooloyd ET°EETS $921/I3S |BIoURULY USpUET] 38e] 3Q 9EL19 61/2z/0T
Y-DOV-2IUSPISY Ul 1AM Asuady JUaA3 6TOT ‘ST 30 40§ SY10|23|qeL 8T VETS $92A13S POO4 B-| 9vL19 6T/05/0T
H-HDS-54B|0Y2S UolEpUNOS AJlUNWIWO) BUapESEd sdiysiejoyos sujuar Aer 00°€vTS 19|04 6ELTO 61/zz/0T
paiouIsalun diyspiemals 5921A49s UOONPOId JusWUleIIRIUT SPUSTaT UMOIBWOH 00°0STS s39)20.4ds 09 09 0€L19 61/81/0T
Y-D9V-uoisiaig ysi|su3 Aouady Buiuadoau 123ua) B M 10} pooy asinquiiay £v°€97$ feny18uoy ) youeyaejewaapsjooq GTLT9 61/91/0T
paluisalun asuadx3 Sunuid sadojaaus Alday  z£'087% suoisip oiydeso 2SLT9 6T/0E/0T
Y-DOV-UoIIEINP3 Y23 79 J23JeD SYI9 Jofe|y Asuady sal|ddns weidoid Aeuynd  79°80E$ 02)50) b1 ETq] 6102/8Z/0T
Y-DOV-UuopIeaNp3 Yaa| ¥g Ja31ed sylIo Jofen Aouady sa1iddns weiSoid Ateuynd  £0'55€S uozewy pI[-Ela] 610Z/TT/0T
¥-DOV-paaN ul sjuapnis 1ysJejoyds 68L6Y800 BIfSIN BIISS3[ JUBpPNIS SE'T0VS 19MOod pue Jaje JO 1daq sajasuy so7 ¥SLT9 6T/0€/01
Y-HDS-5JB[0Y3S UolEpUNOS AJlUNWWO) euapesed sdiysiejoyas SOPIA |1eBIqY  YE'THYS n3|jod 6ELT9 61/zz/ot
d-DOV-pund Asjuiied aJie|) ejn] Aouasy Aleiq| alsnw ay3 10} P puUB PAP Y008 ES'LbYS uozewy 31930 6102/8/0T
palosalun @Hoday |enuuy g Jona|sMaN 13113|sMaN Y¥d 6T0Z 3SNEny  00°09V$ 2811 Jopf3 0zL19 61/0T/0T
¥-DOV-Ayd g Uie yaea) jo "dxa Aduasy pieogaIym aseld A M 3SOd  £5°88YS uozewy 1990 610¢/s1/0T
Y-DDV-A3Q sS3UISNG |[BWS DDd Kouady 1enbueg vgs Joj sodaa  00°005$ uojesays 1930 6T/6/0T
pa3sliIsalun Jauuiqg |enuuy JUSWUIBISIWUY JauUId [BNUUY  00°00S$ 3N,0 uyor TSLT9 61/0€/0T
¥-DOV-Pa3N Ul suspnis Aoussy 898£0T0TAI A9sdi Jaqus Juspnis-1ual WOOY 00°005$ eples plesswy €TLT9 6T/v/0T
Y-DOV-PasN Ul S3UspniIs sdiysiejoyas 625490001 BUOJOD BUSJOT JUSPNIS 10 JUBY  00°00SS suswipedy yied uolysey STLT9 6T/v/0T
H-HDS-51ej0Y3S UolBpUNO4 AJUNWWO) BUSPESEY sdiys.e|joyos |BQOISID OUBD UOWRY 00"00SS 19||04 6ELTS 6T/tz/0T
Y-DOV-531BI2055Y "0INyY Aouady juswdinba doys ssinquiay  6£°TZSS oyanT Apuap YELTS 61/12/0T
Y-LND- uasiayad Adouasy pleuo@dN ejuanbeys Joj Buipuny AouaBiaw3 asinquiisy 96°£9SS uoxig MIN €2LT9 6T/0T/0T
Y-DDY-30UBpISAY Ul SIRIUM Aouasy 6T0Z LT 390 901A13s pOO4  OT'SLT'T$ $32IAJ3S PO 8-| 9vLT9 6T/0g/0T
pajouIsalun s394 Jupnsuod 13113|sMaN Hd Jaqwaidas 00°0ZZTS @311 19p3 LELTY 61/tz/ot
Y-DOV-|BOWSI|A 519134 a3ey Aouady 61/5/0T doysyiom vd1s 431n3937158n9  00°00S TS dlfez eunsiiy €SLT9 6T/0E/0T
Y-DDV-ASQ ssaulsng ||ews D0d Aousgy 19nbueg vgs 404 31s0dad  00°005°2$ euapesed UoleJays SYLT9 6T/zz/otT
Y-D9V-Uoieanp3 Yoo g J9aJe) s: Jofey Aouady s3l|ddns wei8oud Aleulind  z£'1S0'€S S9|eS Uiy pIGETq] 6T0Z/2Z/0T
pajauIsaiun uoneAn|nd Jouoq spied Aepljoy  9E'6ETES uopaa||od Asajles ayL BICle] 6102/0T/0T
Y-DOV-|Yo) 1413) pue Auar Aouady pueq 3uiyoJew Joj sauoquiol| BYBWEA 0Z'SSS'VS ASNIAI |1BY YIIN LYLT9 61/0€/0T
pajouisalun diyspiemais 6T°€7°0T JUaAT SPUaBa| UMOISWOH  69°898'YS wnaeuayIy ayL SELT9 6T/12/0T
pajauIsaIun s34 ununoady 6T/0€/6-91/6 5994 Bupunoddy 00'SZY'SS puewnofad epuied 1TL19 61/v/0T
HY-DOV-|Yyoy 113 pue Awsr Aduady pueq Bulys.iew Joj sased peol auoydesnos IAUY  S£°E90°9% 6VLT9 61/0€/0T
pajoLsalun |euojyesadQ sy Jofen 6707 Joquiaidas J03oalig sYID JoleN 00'999°TTS Adoyauejiyd easjpyd 6TLT9 61/0T/0T
13loid 1unony ERIEYETED] junowy aahed Rqunn a1eq
6102 'TE 1300

1335139y Woayd

uopepunod adajjo) Ay euapeseq



6j08

+9°902'85$
d-D9V-pund As|uwiied aie|) ejn Aouasy 2ISNIA UBWIBqod ZOd 99) UBIBIOS 1005 159/ 8Y) Jo yueg ug92a 6102/6/0T
d-DDV-pun4 Asjuiied ale|d ejn Aouasy 2ISNA UeWIaqoQ zoQ 93) uSialod  LO'ES 153/\\ 3Y3 Jo yueg 193a 6102/6/0T
pajlsalun Jouau| 330 921)J0 5,3120 Jojueld  8p'SS uozewy uqaq 610Z/1/0T
d-DDV-pund Asjuiied alepd ejny Aouady Aseiqi| 21snwi Joy SPAP Spa sjoog  8¥'LS uozewy pl-ETe] 6102/ST/0T
d-D9V-pund Asjwied auie(d ejn7 Aduady Ateuqy o1snw Joj spap spa sjood  YTTTS uozewy Hgeq 610¢/T2/0T
Y-DOV-P33N Ul s3uspms sdiysiejoyos 6975490001 BUOJOD BUSIOT JUBPNIS 10§ ||ig SBD Z9°TTS Se9|eDos LTLTS 6T/v/0T
pasalun sa||ddns 2210 sal|ddns 20  TEYTS uozewy lgaa 6102/12/0T
d-D5V-pun4 Aajuwied alied e Aouady Aleuq| 21SnW 1O} SPAP SP2 $j009  ST'STS uozewy 19ad 6102/ST/0T
paidlnsaiun Joliaju) 32140 Jousul 3o 9T'61S uozewy 3gaq 6102/1/0T
Y-29V-UoIsInIg ys!|Bu3 Aouasy s|eIajeW 133ua) Woddns BupM 9sinquiisy  £8'6TS S9|[BIIA 3][3519 [44AC] 61/0T/0T
d-DDV-pund AsjuLied alie|) ejn] Aouady AJeuqi| 21snwW 2Y3 JOJ SP2 puB pAp sYoog  88'0TS$ uozewy }gaq 6102/01/0T
pajaIsalun s8unaaIA uolepunoy Bupeaw youni 00°TT$ Asaeg 128u19 BI-Ele] 6102/62/0T
d-29V-pund >U_E._m& alle|D einq >ur_mw< Em;ﬂ__ Jlsnwl 10j SPApP spd sjoog NN.NNm uozewy 3q=a mﬁON\ﬁﬁ\OH
Y-D9V-uoneanp3 Yyoal g Jasied syIo Jofey Aouasy soijddns weiSoid Aleuiind  $Z'vzs uozewy b ET] 6T0Z/ST/0T
pajsaiun JBUIWSS pue 3dualajuo) |eaw 3SyD  6£'875 uojeiays RICEle] 6102/v/0T
pajouIsalun JRUIWISS PUB 92USJ3JU0D s|eaw IsvD  6£'8ZS$ uojelays U930 610z/€/0T
d-D9V-pund AsjuLied alie[d gjn] Aouady Aseiqy| 21snw Y3 Joj SO pue pAp syoog  6E'6ZS uozewy 1geq 6102/8/0T
Y¥-Dov-sndwe) [|1yioo4 AouaBy juawa3euew aseqeiep pue uolelIsi3sy JUSPNIS 00°0ES uolsuaIxX3 J2d IvLT9 6T/ZZ/0T
¥-DOY-20ssy aual3AH |euag Aoualy 6T-£-6 BU1}33W 1O} SIUBWIYSLYDL SINqUIAY  OF'EES 83917 Alianag vzLT9 6T/91/0T
Y-DOY-530UBIIS [BIMEN Aouasy s)oeUS pue Apued UOISIAIQ SSINqUIIRY 89°LES Janno eyljpys 8VLT9 61/0E/0T
pasauIsalun sBul@aN uonepunoy Bupesw youn €8'THS uayd3Ly pood anJL ILETe] 610Z/52/0T
pajouisalun sal|ddns 8130 Iqqog Joy Jauueld ZT'SpS uozewy 1gaa 6T0Z/T/0T
Y-DOV-Pa3N Ul SU3PNIS sdiysiejoyas 6525290001 BUOJOD BUDIOT JUBPNIS (|1 AJDLINBIT EY'8YS UuosIp3 BUIOI[ED UIBYINOS 8TLI9 6T/v/0T
pajpuysaiun s8una3N uolepunog Bupjied JaquIa\ pleog S6°8YS supjled RIEle] 610Z/6/0T
pajaLIsalun Juswanjonu| Ayunwwo) @D 4oy Apued usamojieH  69'95$ uozewy {l-Ele] 6102/L1/0T
Y-DOVY-522U3|2S |eINIEN Aouady swa)l J1amoys Aqeq uelilieH asinquisy T1°65S 113N B)|3YS TCLI9 61/01/0T
Y-DOV-|BLIOWSIA 51933 d11BY AouaBy doysyiom Joj s)oeus/youn| asinquiiay £1°65$ Jequng Aajianag 8TLT9 61/9T/0T
Y-DOV-PasN Ul sjuspnis sdiysiejoyss 0EYY6600 019113n9 uen( JuawAed auoyd |[20 JUspnIS £E°65S 131V LTLT9 6T/91/0T
¥-09Y-pung weiqy Aouasy ella|Al IpUBS J0J 13%seq IO 66'65% pineq g Auiey BICETq] 6102/62/0T
pajoLisaun sSui3@a uonepunod SunjasW 9313|WWOD UOHEJIUNWWOD  p8'Y9S$ elaued 19aa 6102/6/0T
d-D9V-pun4 Juswmopu3 uonepunod Aouasy suoyd 23140  vr'9LS junds b1 ET] 6T02/0€/0T
pajouisalun s3unasy uonepunoy siaeq Aouep Bunssw younl S0°LL$ s, Aws wugea 6102/12/0T
Y-HDS-5Jejoyds uoliepunod AJlunwiwo) euapesed sdiysiejoyas OISEdIN OUBIN b¥'LL$ 119|104 6ELT9 61/72/0T
Y-HDS-5Jej0Yyas uoiepunod Ajlunwwo) euapesed sdiyslejoyss 239||2L yeuueH 78'€6$ 1139]]04 6ELT9 6T/zz/oT
¥-D9v-Anjued pood Aouasy Aljued pood 1oy saijddns pood 00°86$ 3jueg pood [euoiSay v 97419 6T/9T/0T
Y-DDV-PasN Ul S1Uspnis sdiysJejoyos SYETSEOT 92N $9||9YoAsS Joy s9943Uspnis Q0'ZOTS  5saulsng Juspnis a83)joD AllD euapesed €ELT9 61/1Z/0T
d-D9V-pund AsjuLied alie|) ejn Aouady AJeuqi| 21snw Y3 JOj SPD pue pAp sY00g  ZLZ0TS 21NNl Uewiaqoq/zoq u93a 6102/6/0T
Y-HDS-SJB[0YdS Ul epuUnod AJjunwwo) euapesed sdiysiejoyos ojiped AjayeN  SZ'60TS 1139|104 BELTY 6T/tz/ot
3foid uno2Ny EEIENETETY] junowy EELCH JaquinN aleq



6406

€SSVTLT 8Tv'62LT 8/1°28L'C 626'798'C 0056019
papuasalun  000‘0ve 0000 0000z 000°0vT 000°00€
sdiysJe|oydS-1JvdINI 000'Z 000C 000C 000C 00S't
uewsaly 000002 000°00C 000002 000002 000‘00€
uosipews 0008 0008 0008 0008 000°0T
sdiysiejoyds-1ovdIAl- 000°0T 00001 0000T 00001 00001
Y9 D@D-punod 193139 00005 000°0S 00000T 00000T 000°0ST
sdiysiejoyss-1JvdINIl 0008 0008 0008 0008 000°0T
uoIeI0ssy sa31139Y J0d  000'6 0006 0006 0006 000°0T
punj weiSoid es2d0  000'S 000's 000's 000's 000°0T
niD 000°0v 0000V 000‘0v 00001 000°0S
papuisalun 000y 000y 000 000'% 0009
AouaBiaw3 pood ueluswuly - - - 000T 0002
UelUBWRD 000Y 0008 0008 0008 000'8
sdiysiejoydss-1IvdINI 000°0 000°02 0000z 00002 000'st
papuIsaIun 0SLT SL8'T SL8'T SL8'T 00St
sdiysJejoyss-LOVdINI 00S‘T 00S'T 00S'T 00S'T 005
papuIsaiun 000’8 0008 0008 0008 00001
Ja1ua) uawdo@Asd PIIYD 799'L 6¢8'L 966'L €91'8 000°0T
UOI1BID0SSY S93.119Y DDd  000°€ET 000°€T 000°€T 000'eT 000°sC
SHV-1OVdNI §79°T S79'T 5791 S29T 005C
papusalun LI6'c 000"y €80V L9T'Y 000's
papuisalun 0000t 00001 000'0T 000°ST 00052
papuIsalun 000C 000 000C 000 000's
SHY-1JDVdNI 00S'CT 00S'CT 00SCT 00SCT £99°9T
310-10VdWI 00S°ZT 00scT 00SCT 00SCT £99°9T
UOON (Q0S'CT 00s‘eT 00SCT 00S°ZT £999T
uoI1eIOSSY S9a4119Y DDd  SLS‘T SLS'T SLL'T SLL'T 000'S
SI9A SGLS'T SLS'T SLL'T SLL'T 000's
papuisaiun 0SE‘L 0SE'L 0S6°L 0S6°L 000'ST
310-10VdINIl 000°C 000C 000 000T 000's
papusaiun  000°ST 000'st 000'st 000'st 000°SL
papusaiun 000C 000'C 000°€ 000'€ 000°S
sdiysiejoyds-1IVdINI 000'6 0006 0006 000'6 000ST
palnusaiun 00S'ze 000°cz 00S'€z 0007T 000°0€
191503 0099 0099 0099 0099 000'TT
31D-1DVdINI  000'SK 000°SY 000'SY 000'SY 000°SL
HOSHodSYder 000‘9T 00091 00091 00091 000'SZ
peapuIsaiun  000veC 000'v¢ 000've 000y 000°0Y
1uUaWMopu3-punod 666'v/8‘T 666'7/8'T 666'7L8'T 666'676'T 000000's
610Z/TE/0T 1€ 6T0¢/0E/6 610C/TE/818 6L0C/IE/L3IE Ppospajd [eI01
“@uejeq 93pajd. Jesdue[eg aduejeg ospald 9Juejeq 98pald
pung dpald

6102 ‘T€ 199030
3]qeAId9y sa8pa|d
uonepunod a3aj|0) A1) euapesed



